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MEMORANDUM

DATE:
April 13, 2007

TO:

NCR RESF-1 Committee

FROM:
Natalie Jones Best, Chair

SUBJECT:
April 2007 RESF-1 Committee Agenda 


DATE:

Tuesday April 17, 2007


TIME:

1:00 pm to 3:00 pm

PLACE:
Council of Governments

  
Conference Rooms 4/5

777 North Capitol Street, NE


Washington, DC
AGENDA: 

1. Opening Remarks 

2. Review of March Meeting Action Items

3. DISCUSSION:  FY07 UASI Projects (CIP, Interoperability, and Planning Investments)
4. DISCUSSION:  RESF-1 Operations Subcommittee Next Steps
5. DISCUSSION:  Operation Fast Forward III

6. MDOT Traffic Monitoring and Evacuation Tools Project Presentation 
7. DISCUSSION:  Pennsylvania Winter Storm AAR
8. April 26th Hurricane Exercise
9. Open Discussion and Project Updates (time permitting)

10. Closing

Next Meeting: Tuesday May 22th – 1pm to 3pm @ COG Rooms 4/5

777 North Capitol Street, N.E. Suite 300 Washington, D.C. 20002-4290

Telephone (202) 962-3200 Fax (202) 962-3201 TDD (202) 962-3213 Internet http://www.mwcog.org

